
JOSH GREEN, M.D. 
GOVERNOR 

 
SYLVIA LUKE 
LT. GOVERNOR 

 

 
WENDY GADY 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

   
S T A T E  O F  H A W A I ‘ I  

AGRIBUSINESS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 
HUI HO'OULU AINA MAHIAI 

 

State Office Tower • 235 South Beretania Street, Suite 205 • Honolulu, Hawai‘i 96813 
 (808) 586-0186 • www.dbedt.hawaii.gov/adc  

Notice of Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
 

Held via Teleconference with In-Person Viewing Location 
 

AUGUST 25, 2025 
10:00 a.m. 

 
Pursuant to section 92-3.7, Hawaii Revised Statutes, this meeting will be held using interactive conference technology (ICT). Board members, 
staff, persons with business before the Board, and the public may participate remotely online using ICT, or may participate via the in-person 
meeting site which provides ICT.  
 
Interested persons may submit written testimony in advance of the meeting, which will be distributed to Board members prior to the meeting.  If 
possible, we request that testimony be received by our office not less than seventy-two hours prior to the meeting to ensure that staff has time to 
disseminate it and that Board members have time to review it.  Written testimony may be submitted electronically to dbedt.adc@hawaii.gov or 
sent via U.S. Postal Service, or delivered to:  
 

Agribusiness Development Corporation  
235 S. Beretania Street, Suite 205 
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813  

 
When testifying via ICT, via telephone, or in-person, you will be asked to identify yourself and the organization you represent, if any.  Each 
testifier will be limited to two minutes of testimony per agenda item.  
 
The public may participate in the meeting via:  
 

ICT: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85684785958  
  
Telephone: (669) 900-6833, Webinar ID: 856 8478 5958 
  
In-Person: Kekaha Agricultural Processing Building 

7189-D Kaumualii Highway 
Kekaha, Hawaii 96752 

 
ICT ACCESS  
To view the meeting and provide live oral testimony, please use the link above. You will be asked to enter your name in order to access the 
meeting as an attendee. The Board requests that you enter your full name, but you may use a pseudonym or other identifier if you wish to remain 
anonymous. You will also be asked for an email address. You may fill in this field with any entry in an email format, e.g., ****@****.com.  
 
As an attendee, your microphone will be automatically muted. When the Chairperson asks for public testimony, you may click the Raise Hand 
button found on your Zoom screen to indicate that you wish to testify about that agenda item. The Chairperson or staff will individually enable 
each testifier to unmute their microphone. When recognized by the Chairperson, please unmute your microphone before speaking and mute your 
microphone after you have finished speaking.  
 
For ICT, telephone, and in-person access, when testifying, you will be asked to identify yourself and the organization, if any, that you represent. 
Each testifier will be limited to two minutes of testimony per agenda item.  
 
TELEPHONE ACCESS  
If you do not have ICT access, you may get audio-only access by calling the Telephone Number listed above. 
 
Upon dialing the number, you will be prompted to enter the Meeting ID that is listed next to the Telephone Number above.  After entering the 
Meeting ID, you will be asked to either enter your panelist number or wait to be admitted into the meeting. You will not have a panelist number.  
Please wait until you are admitted into the meeting.  
 

0001

mailto:dbedt.adc@hawaii.gov
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85684785958


Board Meeting Agenda 
August 25, 2025 

 

   
 

When the Chairperson asks for public testimony, you may indicate you want to testify by entering “#” and then “9” on your telephone’s keypad. 
After entering “#” and then “9”, a voice prompt will let you know that the host of the meeting has been notified. When recognized by the 
Chairperson, you may unmute yourself by pressing “#” and then “6” on your telephone. A voice prompt will let you know that you are unmuted. 
Once you are finished speaking, please enter “#” and then “6” again to mute yourself.  
 
For ICT, telephone, and in-person access, when testifying, you will be asked to identify yourself and the organization, if any, that you represent. 
Each testifier will be limited to two minutes of testimony per agenda item.  
 
Instructions to attend State of Hawaii virtual board meetings may be found online at https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/files/2020/08/State-of-Hawaii-
Virtual-Board-Attendee-Instructions.pdf. 
 
IN-PERSON ACCESS 
There will also be one meeting location, open to the public, which will have an audio-visual connection. That meeting will be held at:  
 

Kekaha Agricultural Processing Building 
7189-D Kaumualii Highway 
Kekaha, Hawaii 96752 
 

For ICT, telephone, and in-person access, when testifying, you will be asked to identify yourself and the organization, if any, that you represent.  
Each testifier will be limited to two minutes of testimony per agenda item.  
 
LOSS OF CONNECTIVITY  
In the event of a loss of ICT connectivity, the meeting will be recessed for a period not to exceed thirty minutes to restore connectivity with all 
board members and the public in-person access location noted above. In the event that audio connectivity is re-established within thirty minutes 
without video connectivity, interested participants can access the meeting via the telephone number and Meeting ID number noted above. In the 
further event that connectivity is unable to be restored within thirty minutes, the meeting will be automatically continued to a date and time to be 
posted on the ADC website at https://dbedt.hawaii.gov/adc/ no later than close of business the next business day.  New ICT, telephone, and in-
person access information will be posted on the website no less than twenty-four hours prior to the continued meeting date.  Alternatively, if a 
decision is made to terminate the meeting, the termination will be posted on the ADC website.  
 
SPECIAL ASSISTANCE  
If you require special assistance, accommodations, modifications, auxiliary aids, or services to participate in the public meeting process, 
including translation or interpretation services, please contact staff at (808) 586-0186 or by email at dbedt.adc@hawaii.gov. 
 
Please allow sufficient time for ADC staff to meet requests for special assistance, accommodation, modifications, auxiliary aids, translation, or 
interpretation services.  
 
NOTE: MATERIALS FOR THIS AGENDA WILL BE AVAILABLE FOR REVIEW IN THE ADC OFFICE, 235 S. BERETANIA 
STREET, SUITE 205, HONOLULU, HAWAII 96813 A MINIMUM OF 48 HOURS (WEEKENDS AND STATE AND FEDERAL 
HOLIDAYS EXCLUDED) PRIOR TO THE MEETING.  
 

Agribusiness Development Corporation Non-Discrimination Statement 
 
The Agribusiness Development Corporation does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, sex, national origin, age, or disability, or any other 
class as protected under applicable federal or state law, in administration of its programs, or activities, and the Agribusiness Development 
Corporation does not intimidate or retaliate against any individual or group because they have exercised their rights to participate in actions 
protected by, or oppose action prohibited by, 40 C.F.R. Parts 5 and 7, or for the purpose of interfering with such rights.  
 
If you have any questions about this notice or any of the Agribusiness Development Corporation’s non-discrimination programs, policies, or 
procedures, you may contact:  
 

Mark Takemoto  
Acting Title VI Non-Discrimination Coordinator  
235 S. Beretania St., Ste 205 Honolulu, HI 96813  
(808) 586-0186  
dbedt.adc.titlevi@hawaii.gov  

 
If you believe that you have been discriminated against with respect to an Agribusiness Development Corporation program or activity, you may 
contact the Acting Non-Discrimination Coordinator identified above.   

0002

https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/files/2020/08/State-of-Hawaii-Virtual-Board-Attendee-Instructions.pdf
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/files/2020/08/State-of-Hawaii-Virtual-Board-Attendee-Instructions.pdf
https://dbedt.hawaii.gov/adc/
mailto:dbedt.adc.titlevi@hawaii.gov


Board Meeting Agenda 
August 25, 2025 

 

   
 

AGENDA 
 

A. Call to Order & Roll Call 
 
B. Approval of Minutes 
 

1. Regular Session Minutes, July 18, 2025 
 
C. Chairperson’s Report 
 

1. Discussing the Public First Lawsuit (Pub. First L. Ctr. v. Def. Council; Jon N. 
Ikenaga; and Agribusiness Dev. Corp. Bd. of Dir., Civ. No. 1CCV-24-0000050 
(Haw. Cir. Ct. January 10, 2024). 
 

2. Discussing the Agribusiness Development Corporation Bylaws 
 

3. Discussing the Kauai activities and projects 
 
D. Committee & Permitted Interaction Group Reports 
 

1. None 
 

E. Action Items  
 

1. Appointment of members to the standing Administration Committee, the standing 
Technical Assistance Committee, and the standing Marketing/Communications 
Committee 
 

2. Request for approval to establish a permitted interaction group to review the draft 
strategic plan, recommendations, feedback, and any necessary changes and 
provide the Board of Directors with an update at the September 2025 ADC Board 
of Director’s Meeting, a full report at the October 2025 ADC Board of Director’s 
Meeting, for a discussion and vote at the November 2025 ADC Board of 
Director’s Meeting 

 
3. Request for approval to amend License Agreement No. L-08202 issued to 

Hartung Brothers, Inc. to withdraw Field 117 in Kekaha, District of Waimea, 
County of Kauai, State of Hawaii, Tax Map Key No. (4) 1-2-002:003 (portion) 

 
4. Request for approval to issue a license agreement to Taworn Panyamee and 

Thanawat Chak Ano for 58.81 gross acres, more or less of Field 117 for 
agriculture use in Kekaha, District of Waimea, County of Kauai, State of Hawaii, 
Tax Map Key No. (4) 1-2-002:001 (portion) 

 

0003



Board Meeting Agenda 
August 25, 2025 

 

   
 

5. Request for approval to issue a request for proposal to operate and maintain a 
high-pressure processing facility at the Central Oahu Food and Agriculture Hub, 
Whitmore Village, District of Wahiawa, City & County of Honolulu, State of 
Hawaii, Tax Map Key No. (1) 7-1-002:001 (portion) 

 
F. Informational Items 
 

1. Presentation by Mark Stoutmeyer of Corteva regarding recent activities and 
priorities for the future 
 

2. Presentation by Alec Sou of Aloun Kauai Farming LLC regarding their farming 
plans in Kekaha  

 
3. Presentation by Josh Uyehara and Mike Faye of Kekaha Agriculture Association 

regarding recent activities and priorities 
 
4. Presentation by Dexter Kishida, Climate Resiliency Manager of Hawaii 

Department of Transportation regarding Port Allen and the Short-, Medium-, and 
Long-Term Plans for Shipping within Hawaii 

 
5. Presentation by Les Milnes, President of Kalepa Koalition regarding the 

Koalition’s current operations and challenges  
 
6. Presentation by Alec Sou of Aloun Kauai Farming LLC and Josh Uyehara of 

Hartung Brothers Hawaii LLC regarding the anticipated transfer of equity from 
Hartung Brothers Hawaii LLC to Aloun Kauai Farming LLC 

 
7. Executive Director’s Report- Please see weekly reports available at 

https://dbedt.hawaii.gov/adc/reports 
 
G. Adjourn  

 
 

The Board may go into executive session on any agenda item pursuant to the exceptions 
provided under section §92-5, Hawaii Revised Statutes. 

0004

https://dbedt.hawaii.gov/adc/reports


State of Hawai'i 
AGRIBUSINESS DEVELOPMENT

CORPORATION

STAFF SUBMITTAL TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
August 21, 2025

Subject' Request for appioval to amend License Agieement Nos. L-08202 issued to Hartung 
Brothers, Inc. to withdraw Field 117 in Kekaha, District of Waimea, County of 
Kauai, State of Hawaii, Tax Map Key No (4) 1-2-002:003 (por)

Applicant. Hartung Brothers, Inc.

Authority: Section 163D-4(a)(5), Hawaii Revised Statutes

Area. 58.81 Acres, moie or less

Field No(s). Field 117 as shown in Exhibit A.

Tax Map Key (4) 1-2-002:003 (por)

Land Status' Set aside to the Agribusiness Development Coiporation by Governor’s Executive 
Order No. 4007 (as modified) for Agricultural and Related Purposes

Trust Land Status: Section 5(b) lands of the Hawaii Admission Act. Yes IZI No 
DHHL 30% entitlement lands pursuant to the Hawaii State Constitution?

Yes El No 

Zoning: SLUD' Agricultural
CZO. Agiiculture

Chaiactei ofUse: Agiicultural use as desciibed in License Agreement No. L-08202.

BACKGROUND:

License L-08202 was oiiginally issued to Syngenta Seeds, Inc. on Decembei 4, 2007. Through a series of 
amendments and assignments, the license is now under Hartung Brothers, Inc This license 
expiies on December 3, 2027.

REQUEST:
Staff requests that the Board approve the withdrawal of Field 117 from L-08202 issued to Hartung 
Bi others, Inc.

CHAPTER 343 - ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT COMPLIANCE'
Under section 343-5(a), Hawaii Revised Statutes, an environmental assessment shall be required for 
actions, that propose, among other things, the “(1) use of state land or county lands, oi the use of state or 
county fundsf.]” However, this is a de minimis action that will probably have little to no effect on the 
environment and is substantially in keeping with the cun ent use.

REMARKS & DISCUSSION:

E-3

0005



Request for approval to amend License Agreement No L-08202 issued to Hartung Brothers, Inc to withdraw Field
117 in Kekaha, District of Waimea, County of Kauai, State of Hawaii, Tax Map Key No (4) 1-2-002 003 (por)
August 21,2025

The subject land is cunently being maintained by Hartung Brothers, Inc. and kept in a state of managed 
fallow. Hartung Biothers, Inc agieed to ichnquish this parcel so that ADC’s disadvantaged faimei 
applicants can license the land and bring it into production. The request to issue a new license for the 
subject premises will follow this request, if this request is approved by the BOD

RECOMMENDATION:
Based on the foregoing, it is recommended that the Board:

1 Approve the Request as noted above, including the following condition:

a) Declare that the proposed disposition is a de minimis action that will probably have minimal 
or no significant effect on the environment and is therefore exempt from the preparation of an 
envnonmental assessment, pursuant to Chapter 343, Hawaii Revised Statutes

Respectfully Submitted,

ALISON NEUSTEIN
Kauai Property Managei

Approved for Submittal'

Wendy Gady 
Executive Director

0006



Request for approval to amend License Agreement No. L-08202 issued to Hartung Brothers, Inc. to withdraw Field
117 in Kekaha, District of Waimea, County of Kauai, State of Hawaii, Tax Map Key No. (4) 1-2-002:003 (por.)
August 21,2025

SUBJECT

0007



State of Hawai'i

AGRIBUSINESS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

STAFF SUBMITTAL TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
August 21, 2025

Subject- Request for approval to issue a license agreement to Taworn Panyamee and 
Thanawat Chak Ano foi 58 81 gross acies, more or less, of Field 117 for 
agricultural use in Kekaha, District of Waimea, County of Kauai, State of Hawaii, 
Tax Map Key No. (4) 1-2-002-001 (por.).

Applicant- Taworn Panyamee and Thanawat Chak Ano (Applicants), Tenants in Common.

Authority. 163D-4(a)(5), Hawaii Revised Statutes.

Area. Total paicel. 58.81 gioss acres, more or less.

Field No(s). Site Field 117 (Piemises) (Exhibit “A”).

Tax Map Key: (4) 1-2-002: portion of 001 (Property)

Land Status: Set aside to the Agnbusiness Development Corporation by Goveinoi’s Executive 
Older No. 4007 (as modified) foi Agricultural and Related Purposes.

Trust Land Status- Section 5(b) lands of the Hawaii Admission Act?
Yes 13 No 

DHHL 30% entitlement lands puisuant to the Hawaii State Constitution?
Yes 13 No 

Zoning- SLUD: Agricultuial CZO- Agriculture

Chaiacter of Use: Agricultuial

Land Doc. Type: License

Teim. 35 years

Rental Rate: $235 per acie per year
Initial Annual Rent. $13,829.35

BACKGROUND-
Applicants are both disadvantaged farmers who have been tenants in good standing with Giove Farm 
Company, growing both vegetables and fruits The Agribusiness Development Corpoiation (ADC) 
published a request for land applications in early 2024 and the applicants submitted their applications. 
Their applications were scored sufficiently high and the ADC Boaid of Diiectois (Boaid) voted to accept 
them as an awardee at theii meeting on November 1, 2024.

OPERATIONAL PLAN See Exhibit “B”

CONSERVATION PLAN/NPDES/BMP CONSIDERATIONS.
Applicants will be required to develop a conservation plan and seek approval from the appropnate 
conservation district.

E-4

0008



Request foi approval to issue a license agieement to Tawoin Panyamee and Thanawat Chak Ano for 58 81 gioss
acies, more 01 less, of Field 117 for agncultural use in Kekaha, District of Waimea, County of Kauai, State of
Hawaii, Tax Map Key No (4) 1-2-002 001 (por)
August 21, 2025

CHAPTER 343:
Under section 343-5(a), Hawaii Revised Statutes, an environmental assessment shall be required for 
actions, that propose, among other things, the “(1) use of state land oi county lands, oi the use of state oi 
county funds[ ]” In this case, the project is exempt, subject to the Comprehensive Exemption Class 1, 
Item 7 “ Operation, repair and maintenance of existing crop production (fruits, vegetables, flowers, 
foliage, crops for bioenergy andforage) facilities, including but not limited to equipment 
storage/mamtenance”

DISCUSSION-
Together, the Applicants have been leasing land from Giove Farm Company for 18 combined years. 
They both have over 30 years’ farming experience Staff notes that a slightly substantial financial 
investment by the Applicants will be necessary to cleai and piepare the premises for planting. As such, 
we lecommend an adjusted rent rate of $50/acre/year for the first two years, then at a rate of 
$235/acre/year, increasing by 2.5% on every 5th year.
At full rate, the license is valued at $13,802.35 per year to ADC rental income.
The i equested Field 117 is currently leased to Hartung Brothers Inc. under License Agreement No.
L08202. This request is dependent upon the Board approving the prior Board agenda item requesting the 
approval to amend License L08202 and withdiaw the subject Premises from their cun ent lease L08202. 
The Applicants agree to divide the field with Panyamee tending to 28 acres and Ano tending to the other 
30 81 acres.

RECOMMENDATION.
Based on the foregoing, staff recommends that the Board:

1. Appiove the Request, subject to the following conditions.
a. The license term shall be for 35 years;
b. The license rents shall be $50/acre/year for years 1 -2; $235/acre/year for years 3-5, and 

+2.5% of base increase every 5 years thereafter,
c. Licensees will be required to develop a conservation plan and seek appioval fiom the 

appiopriate conservation district;
d Licensees shall not sublet any portion of the Premises without the prioi approval of ADC; and 
e. The Licensees shall join or execute an agieement with Kekaha Agriculture Association foi 

their share of the maintenance of the common infrasti ucture, as a condition of the license.
2 Declaie that, puisuant to ADC’s Comprehensive Exemption List dated May 1, 2018, the pioposed 

disposition is a de minimis action that will probably have minimal or no significant effect on the 
enviionment and is theiefoie exempt fiom the preparation of an envnonmental assessment, 
pursuant to Chapter 343, Hawaii Revised Statutes.

Approved for Submittal'

Wendy Gady 
Executive Director

Respectfully Submitted,

ALISON NEUSTEIN 
Kauai Property Manager

0009



Request for approval to issue a license agreement to Taworn Panyamee and Thanawat Chak Ano for 58.81 gross
acres, more or less, of Field 117 for agricultural use in Kekaha, District of Waimea, County of Kauai, State of
Hawaii, Tax Map Key No. (4) 1-2-002:001 (por.)
August 21, 2025

SUBJECT

0010



0 �Cl Y\_O("Y\O\ 

D tv\o\Y\__� o
c, Avoca.do 
/j_ L, C,\t\e_e. 

• C OCO"'Y\U+
X l-tVV\€- , �e.,'\'V\OV\ 1 Or°'�-e-

0011



('I\ � 'Yhl. \I\'\ <1- i > I ½ q Y\ ()\ \J\I 0\ + d,, � G\ \<.. � C ( N d ) °' 'tVj ,\=',.r DY'\ I\'\ OI.\ \.. Cl\'Y\ d

I ,e..si 6e6 ()1¥\ �t\UC\-, �' \\,ye--V\t, '1�r-s °'-Wl ':'J�'<.\-e.d ¥Av-"f'V\\1V\j

�/V\ V--6\Ul\\ �VV\ <z,.oo b �� '\ct 'i Q9\rS ovvvt -re-V\\- \:-Y\e- \O\.'V\d t'rC'"Y'"'\ 

G-to\/e fo..� q Ci\CYe.5 �� t� '(fft\.r5 \'Y\ \-�e.- _5}\J+Vr-e.. G---rov-{.. f-o,.y'Y)(l

\'\Ii \ \ Se_\\ -\-� e.. l °' 'V\ 6 1.. Yi, C\. '\J e. -\-o f \ ¥1 � \-V\ "- Y1 e. 'N \ "'n J. -\-o CP'fl-hY\ VI

+C\ Y-'(Y) i Y\ �"'
"1' L \ d , � · • c a \J \ )'Vl e. ·yf\- �--Y �O\"'f"O'\H\j 
..,1-- V"tl\ \J -e.. ,rC\ c-\-o y-

1 
'f \ e. \ C\"Vf n ,vie) •rJ e.., O\Yl o 0\ h ----, 

:J- K + 
" · ! \ 

• °' v o cod o
nov-J h.bv-J o �p--C\--V�""� O\')'\J Cf\\·r li\1 errV\� +-h(:___ �O\V\J0 ,

C\� �-r�·r-1 �Y-O"f'"\ .S,e_ed. Pot lV\ k-he- CjY-OUY'ld °'-�tt, o'Y'\ll. 61 ·b>Jo J'<.f1tr•
Wh.e,n +V\-e., 5-e_+ b,5 w'v\e,V\ �Y\-e1 �e..\- �� _)_ 5rolSi--\�� °""{�

d t 1-\ -'I.Te.. n-\- +--w i-s °' l ( '1 e.O,.. '(' 0\ '{"Q\j \(\ J f 'r O J \.IC e, • I irt i'.., L 1 c.1 H.- 1- (.c,\ <V\

0\' \- t l'\� et-\
1 

n J t-rc;rvt1 171\ e 3 \t)V J \ '1 e,,\-\ � e. .-\- r-e.es j y ON d I \ � � -r-e.:vy-\ !- :n;. e. s 

dt'ff�.xwt ·t\VV\-e kY pro duce ..,

lA ll p yo Ju c-e 1 sell C\--t �� "r "fV\O\r Ket O\V\ d f·n; i-\ 9>-tO\'V\ 0
C\Y\I\ OI O 'yV\ q· L L C_· �\ __ • 

j , \ J :rY\.e., "1\\)� oc\15 °" 'N·Q..�K -v'\1\1 ,ttu\..\- s;+�""D i'Yl KC/\ 0\. \\�o
0 IP,e;Y) VY\ \Nie_JY\o. \-, �,... J 9 ,rl,t I' \ 

1- I' ' \ \ (\ ti .___�oCA-f Ci\',,u -v\ v,c,0\1 ,,, 
,ree.d oeq fe.Df\.e

lY\ +�e, �vtu � r 1- L.. \-'n \ ---- 'r-e.. \--r �
Q._

\ -e.. °'"Y'\� 0\'V\� 1.- 5-e� °' \o-r f''v\_€-ffOdULl
l co.,_Y\ e.- - \_ L tL 1'- �oc, 1 o nono \0 \u � f, 9· � 1 \ i O\U l I lj tS \OCY-\o 1' 

\ ½ ,e. "YV\ 0\ Y\� 07 0\ \I D CAc\ \ , I. • �:J ' 03 , 1 cvte.Q.'? v-e.. r
1 

�x p-e-n st ve. 0Y1 KC\Jo\,
O\o/\6 -not e'(\0\)0\ Y\ -\0'< ¼_ • - C J C\. vc.\ \ r �"\NC\ \ \ t-eo� \e .. 

Co5t-co �\M pert 'YV\O\Y\�DS. CA:\JocodeY7 
1 
Ve-9,e.,fab\e. �l9"M �.ex� co

KC\ O°'-� hO\� q \0\- \-V\e.. \c,V\ b \N� �e d �es"' ·?-roJu ce

� 'I'\ ""
'1 

<y\'\0�\- \\ 'oe.. \"I"\ ?OlkJ �OY"I �€:,'( r\qce..s .f

EXHIBITB 0012



f \ Ol'Y\ t � V\or t" h D"1 f � Y\ \-s I:> e:\v-J e.e.-Y1 \ ()V)_'.) -l--ertv1 Ji> \O\Y\ -1-s 
f lo1Vr\- -\---½ e, .,,.,, <'.. d Ill "M ¾-e.'f -m � \O\Y\.\--s b "--h-i e�Y\ \CJ'Y\o/� � ·h--i'.£,_ a,
CJ '(Or-3 b tr\ v, iJ\Y\ 0\.5 � 'y'1 � Y\ cfb-rf A¼. 

9 "'� r\- -k\-'YV\ \ '°'-'¥'\ \-s 2 - 3 yv\ cYn\--'15

Ve� e-b 'b-e·� 3 ci'V\ �� fr 1-$$ :2; pe,t L.b .. 
C v tu 'ffl b-Q. v- 2> �evlH'\ $ 1 j -f!-2- per Lb�
31� b�Y\ 3 "'YV\,0Y\,lt-� .it 2- fex t.,_b 
� tj f \°''\I\-\- � � � � 4t ·ts --� i p -et· Lb--
T �6\-\--o � ��.\-¼ 1P 'LS -#3 . .5 fer Lb .. 

Mw \\f't'V\ �t"(Y\ � \0\¥\\-"S, 1 � �r _ 3 "(f.IJ\'rS p r-od uc.,e_ 

lbo,_rvv1,ff\JA 1 '1&1� $· 1 ffY Lb. 
fot fO\J al 1\ rtA'<' $9..5-J/{30 per \'¼,y::
� ,�'V\J £..r 'l 1 eO\� �2..S t-e,'"' Lb.
l J rvY\ e_ nc 1 .'t ffai ·, 1? 3 f-e., Uo-
d,O\. 9PV\ �·nJit \ '1 eG\r !lf2- p-er- Lb
fll\S.>-tO'Y\ �Jit' 6 �¾\J\.- \t{P\1r fh 1_5 p,t,, Lb. o,=- * -1 -$2- 1-e, ,e

o...

. �vc, \J EL 3 L ''YY\e.... - 't fJt\rs Jp 2-- Jr 3 f e:r ,e,cJ\�

L 
3 I eJA� s 1t 1 -per Lb,.

0-vtOV\ 3 10'\i'r5 , 1 Lb (J}'r(J\Yl(Jre,_ -Z !> 1/- fer 
�. v _;:)-5 y eq, 1P I fer l-b ..

Lem� .\-e\'<"'\ � \o,,V\\-s .s y e.w,:rs- £5 { eJ.7Lr s f 'W du:1 
"YV\Gl_\t\_90 3 - .S 'I ecrr� i 3 - .f .!) fer lb,, 
L-�cli\ee. 3- 5 y<!CtrS -ft 0 fer l-b-
(}\ \Jo C.P\ 00 5 "j -e.,t\'<' 5 :if lS -if 2-. f{_t y_b, 
COCO'f\\Jt 5 - 1- 1 c�Y:> J, <6-Jr/O f€'r €JJ'.,�

EXHIBIT B0013



JOSH GREEN, M.D. 
GOVERNOR 

 
SYLVIA LUKE 

LT. GOVERNOR 

 

WENDY GADY 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

 

   
S T A T E  O F  H A W A I ‘ I  

AGRIBUSINESS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 
HUI HO'OULU AINA MAHIAI 

 

State Office Tower • 235 South Beretania Street, Suite 205 • Honolulu, Hawai‘i 96813 
 (808) 586-0186 • www.dbedt.hawaii.gov/adc  

E-5 

August 21, 2025 
 
Subject: Request for Approval to Issue a Request for Proposal to Operate and 

Maintain a High-Pressure Processing Facility at the Central Oahu Food and 
Agriculture Hub, Whitmore, Oahu 

Applicant:  Agribusiness Development Corporation (ADC) 

Authority:  163D-4(a)(5) and (15), Hawai´i Revised Statutes 

 

BACKGROUND: 
 
The State of Hawaii Agribusiness Development Corporation (ADC) seeks to solicit proposals to 
operate and maintain a high-pressure processing facility situated within the Central Oahu Food 
and Agriculture Hub in Whitmore, Oahu.  
 
The Hawaii State Legislature has made a significant investment to develop the critical 
infrastructure to create a “food manufacturing hub”, centered around a High-Pressure Processing 
(“HPP”) facility (hereinafter referred to as the “HPP Facility”), supported by value-added 
processing, cold storage and distribution infrastructure. 

The HPP Facility is a structure designed to accommodate up to two (2) commercial-scale HPP 
machines, along with supporting cold storage, loading areas, and auxiliary systems. HPP is a non-
thermal food preservation method that uses ultra-high pressure to inactivate harmful pathogens 
while retaining the freshness, flavor, and nutritional value of food products. This technology offers 
extended shelf life and regulatory compliance advantages for producers seeking access to 
institutional, retail, or export markets. 

The HPP facility builds on statewide precedent set by the Hiperbaric 55 installed at the Wahiawa 
Value-Added Product Development Center (“WVAPDC”), which currently serves as a training 
and pilot-scale HPP site. The new commercial-scale HPP Facility represents a critical step in 
expanding Hawaii’s post-harvest processing capacity and improving market access for local food 
producers. 

On December 19, 2024, ADC issued a Design-Build RFP for the construction of the HPP Facility, 
including the procurement and installation of one (1) HPP 525 L machine. Subject to the 
availability of funding, a second HPP machine may be procured in the future. A contract for the 

0014



Request for approval to issue a Request for Proposal to operate and maintain a High-Pressure Processing facility at 
the Central Oahu Food and Agriculture Hub, Whitmore, Oahu 
August 21, 2025 

State Office Tower • 235 South Beretania Street, Suite 205 • Honolulu, Hawai‘i 96813 
(808) 586-0186 • www.dbedt.hawaii.gov/adc

design-build project was awarded on April 11, 2025, and the design phase remains underway at 
the time of this solicitation.  

ADC will own the facility, however, it will be operated and maintained by the selected Offeror. 
The selected Offeror will be responsible for providing materials and labor for operating and 
maintaining the HPP facility. It will establish user fees, as approved by ADC. The selected Offeror 
will also be responsible for operating and maintaining the HPP facility on behalf of the State for a 
minimum of five years.   

The ADC’s evaluation committee, comprised of at least three (3) qualified state employees, will 
evaluate the proposals and select the Offeror whose proposal best meets ADC’s objectives and the 
RFP selection criteria. 

REQUEST: 

Pursuant to Chapter 163D-4(8), authorize the Executive Director to issue a Request for Proposal 
(see “Exhibit A”) to operate and maintain a high-pressure processing facility at the Central Oahu 
Food and Agriculture Hub in Whitmore, Oahu (Request). 

OPERATIONAL PLAN: 
N/A 

CONSERVATION PLAN: 
N/A 

CHAPTER 343: 
N/A 

DISCUSSION: 

. Apart from the work already-in-progress and ADC staff time, this activity will have a neutral 
effect on ADC income and budget.  

RECOMMENDATION: 

Based upon the above, the recommendation is to approve the request to issue a Request for 
Proposal to operate and maintain a HPP facility subject to the following conditions: 

Approve the Request, subject to the following conditions: 

1) ADC will design and construct the facility and acquire at least one, possibly two HPP machines
and install said equipment.

2) The term of the Contract shall be for a minimum five years, with the option to extend.

0015



Request for approval to issue a Request for Proposal to operate and maintain a High-Pressure Processing facility at 
the Central Oahu Food and Agriculture Hub, Whitmore, Oahu 
August 21, 2025 

State Office Tower • 235 South Beretania Street, Suite 205 • Honolulu, Hawai‘i 96813 
(808) 586-0186 • www.dbedt.hawaii.gov/adc

3) ADC shall own the equipment throughout the usable life, and the Offeror shall be responsible
for operating and maintaining the equipment and facility for a minimum of five years.

4) Offeror shall formulate a user fee for its services, which shall be approved by the ADC Board
of Directors

5) Offeror shall remit a percentage of gross sales generated by the facility, which shall be
determined and approved by the ADC Board of Director.

Respectfully Submitted, 

KEN NAKAMOTO 
Project Manager 

Approved for Submission: 

Wendy Gady 
Executive Director 

0016



Da: June 23, 2025
To: ADC Board of Directors & Attorney General’s Office
From: Wendy Gady, Executive Director, Agribusiness Development Corporation (ADC)
Subject: Weekly Report on Strategic Objectives (June 16, 2025 - June 20, 2025)

ADC: 2023 Strategic Goals:
Increase Agricultural Productivity Land Acquisition & Development
Irrigation System Development & Maintenance
Improve Components of the Food System

Current Week Highlights:

Strategic Milestones
• HB774 Relating to Value-Added Products signed
• Resolutions:

o Actl 84 Appropriates Funds to ADC for supporting coffee and orchard cop extension 
and applied research

o HCR077 & SR157: Requests ADC to designate a Central Oahu Ag Corridor and 
establish a list of prioritizing potential ag infrastructure improvement projects 
statewide that would provides the most value to the state

o SCR141: Urging the HDOA & ADC to collaborate on USDA Grants
o SR073: Requests ADC assume responsibility for the routine maintenance and 

repair of the Kohala Ditch
• Identified collaboration with North Shore Economic Vitality Partnership and GoFarm for a 

small ag worker housing need survey and Coop FOI project
• Finalized all signatures on the MOU with UHCDC for Strategic Planning
• Refining PSA for Wahiawa Irrigation System

Areas Requiring Focus
• Rights of Entry:

o Applicants are procuring insurance coverage for ADC
o Available lands are being discussed with applicants, clearing starting on Oahu

• Implementing new Project Tracker
o Assigning task owners, updating steps

• East Kauai Irrigation System:
o BLNR Agenda estimated 7/25
o Assembling interview panel for Kauai Water Workers

• Capacity Building:
o Working on Position Descriptions & Goals for Staff
o CRFPIN Manager: Working on Onboarding schedule & training
o Kauai Water Workers: have resumes, establishing interview panel
o Accountant V: working with HR to finalize written offer details/start date

1

F-7

0017



o Accountant IV: awaiting list of candidates
o 1 worker out due to OTJ injury
o New employees completing onboarding training modules

• Strategic Planning:
o Develop a timeline of deliverables with UHCDC

• Develop a proactive approach to Fire Mitigation on ADC Lands
o Outlining key areas with HIEMA

Upcoming Conferences/Events:
• July 12 & 13: Hawaii Farm Bureau Farm Fair, Oahu
• July 12: Kauai Farm Bureau Federation Meeting, Kauai
• July 17: ADC Board Meeting (virtual) &HPP Summit, Oahu
• August?: Food Systems Policy Summit, Oahu
• August 14: E-Waste Recycling Day, Oahu
• August 17: ADC Board Meeting (potentially in person, Kauai)
• August 26: Hawaii Conference of Planning Officers, Oahu
• Septembers: Dam Safety Training, Oahu
• September 10: Artificial Intelligence Conference, Oahu
• September 22-24: Hawaii Tourism Conference, Oahu

2

0018



Da: June 30, 2025
To: ADC Board of Directors & Attorney General’s Office
From: Wendy Gady, Executive Director, Agribusiness Development Corporation (ADC)
Subject: Weekly Report on Strategic Objectives (June 23, 2025 - June 27, 2025)

ADC: 2023 Strategic Goals:
Increase Agricultural Productivity Land Acquisition & Development
Irrigation System Development & Maintenance
Improve Components of the Food System

Current Week Highlights:

Strategic Milestones
• BOD awarded a license for 88 acres to Kauai Taro Company, LLC
• BOD approved water line for OHA
• BOD approved ROE for a biosecurity facility
• Kauai Staff met with East Kauai irrigation System stakeholders to determine priorities
• Interview with reporter for magazine article
• Drafted an updated Exemption List for ADC

Areas Requiring Focus
• Rights of Entry:

o Applicants are procuring insurance coverage for ADC
o Available lands are being discussed with applicants, clearing starting

• Capacity Building:
o Kauai Water Workers: have resumes, establishing interview panel
o Accountant V: Estimated start date July 2025
o Accountant IV: awaiting list of candidates

• Critically looking to reduce staff workloads:
o Evaluating to Eliminate one thing/task for each staff member
o Setting goals for each quarter of FY26 with each staff member

Upcoming Conferences/Events:
• July 12 & 13: Hawaii Farm Bureau Farm Fair, Oahu
• July 12: Kauai Farm Bureau Federation Meeting, Kauai
• July 17: ADC Board Meeting (virtual) & HPP Summit, Oahu
• August?: Food Systems Policy Summit, Oahu

1

0019



Upcoming Conferences/Events (continued):
• August 14: E-Waste Recycling Day, Oahu
• August 17: ADC Board Meeting (potentially in person, Kauai)
• August 26: Hawaii Conference of Planning Officers, Oahu
• Septembers: Dam Safety Training, Oahu
• September 10: Artificial Intelligence Conference, Oahu
• September 22-24: Hawaii Tourism Conference, Oahu

2

0020



Da: July 7, 2025
To: ADC Board of Directors & Attorney General’s Office
From: Wendy Gady, Executive Director, Agribusiness Development Corporation (ADC)
Subject: Weekly Report on Strategic Objectives (June 23, 2025 - June 27, 2025)

ADC: 2023 Strategic Goals:
Increase Agricultural Productivity Land Acquisition & Development
Irrigation System Development & Maintenance
Improve Components of the Food System

Current Week Highlights;

Strategic Milestones
• LOIs executed with Grove Farmland, Dole and G&R
• Met with European Startup FPIN Candidate
• Phase 2 Application submitted for $11M HIEMA grant
• First budget draft to DBEDT for FY27
• Completed Goal Setting with 2 staff members for FY26
• Significant progress on site prep with HFBF for Farm Fair

Areas Requiring Focus
• Execute additional LOIs for Oahu Acquisitions
• Irrigation: Initiate budgeted projects & 5-year CIP plan

• Capacity Building:
o Kauai Water Workers: setting up interviews on Kauai
o Accountant V: Start date July 16, 2025
o Paperwork for Governor’s signature for Accountant IV, Contract Manager & 

Oahu Property Manager. Staff Temporarily Assigned for Accountant IV and 
Oahu Property Manager

o Continuing Goal Setting with Staff for FY26
o Drafted Scope of Work for Professional Services- office support

• Critically looking to reduce staff workloads: Setting goals for each quarter of FY26 
with each staff member

Upcoming Conferences/Events:
• July 12 & 13: Hawaii Farm Bureau Farm Fair, Oahu
• July 12: Kauai Farm Bureau Federation Meeting, Kauai
• July 17: ADC Board Meeting (virtual) & HPP Summit, Oahu
• August 7: Food Systems Policy Summit, Oahu

1

0021



Upcoming Conferences/Events (continued):
• August 14: E-Waste Recycling Day, Oahu
• August 17: ADC Board Meeting (potentially in person, Kauai)
• August 26: Hawaii Conference of Planning Officers, Oahu
• Septembers: Dam Safety Training, Oahu
• September 10: Artificial Intelligence Conference, Oahu
• September 22-24: Hawaii Tourism Conference, Oahu

2

0022



Da: July 14, 2025
To: ADC Board of Directors & Attorney General’s Office
From: Wendy Gady, Executive Director, Agribusiness Development Corporation (ADC)
Subject: Weekly Report on Strategic Objectives (July 07, 2025 - July 11,2025)

ADC: 2023 Strategic Goals:
Increase Agricultural Productivity Land Acquisition & Development
Irrigation System Development & Maintenance
Improve Components of the Food System

Current Week Highlights:

Strategic Milestones
• ADC’s July Newsletter was published
• Launching ADC Instagram and Facebook- please follow us ©

• Hawaii Farm Bureau Federation’s Hawaii State Fair on ADC land in Whitmore was a success
o ADC presence well received at Fair able to communicate our initiatives to all who

stopped by at table. Farmers, community, and other organizations.
o 15,000 attendees over the 2-day event.
o Captured 84 contact names to add to respective email lists.
o Dignitaries who stopped by the booth included: Lieutenant Governor Sylvia Luke, Senator 

Donovan Dela Cruz, Senator Mike Gabbard, Chair of Senate Ag Committee, HDOA Chair & 
ADC Board Member Sharon Hurd, Deputy Director Dane Wicker, ADC BOD Vice Chair 
Jason Okuhama, ADC BOD Member Dean Okimoto, Ms. Denise Yamaguchi, Executive 
Director for the Food & Wine Festival and the Hawaii Agricultural Foundation

• Major progress on ADC file system (see attached presentation)

• Right of Entry for East Kauai Irrigation System with DLNR was executed

• ADC had a table at Kauai Farm Bureau’s Annual meeting

• Executed an LOI for Oahu acquisition

Areas Requiring Focus
• Execute CIP Projects that positively affect Hawaii Food Production: $111M(overhalfisin 

acquisition of land and water assets to preserve food production, and the balance is build 
out of manufacturing facilities to accommodate increased food production and shelf stable 
food production in the state.

• Irrigation: 5-year CIP plan to increase food production

1

0023



Areas Requiring Focus (cont’d)
• Capacity Building:

o Kauai Water Workers: setting up interviews on Kauai
o Paperwork for Governor’s signature for Accountant IV, Contract Manager & 

Oahu Property Manager have been sent. Staff Temporarily Assigned for 
Accountant IV and Oahu Property Manager

o Continuing Goal Setting with Staff for FY26
o Drafted Scope of Work for Professional Services- office support

• Critically looking to reduce staff workloads: Setting goals for each quarter of FY26 
with each staff member

Upcoming Conferences/Events:
• July 16: ADC’s new Accountant V starts
• July 17: HPP Summit, Oahu
• July 18: ADC BOD Meeting
• July 31: Legislative Proposals due to DBEDT from ADC
• August?: Food Systems Policy Summit, Oahu
• August 12: ADCAA/AM on Kauai
• August 14: E-Waste Recycling Day, Oahu
• August 21: ADC Board Meeting (In person, Kauai)
• August 25: ADCAA/AM on Big Island; ADC Interviews with Kauai Water Workers
• August 26: Hawaii Conference of Planning Officers, Oahu
• August 31: ADC Budget Draft due to DBEDT
• Septembers: Dam Safety Training, Oahu
• September 8-10: ADC/WAM Visit on Maui & Molokai
• September 10: Artificial Intelligence Conference, Oahu
• September 22-24: Hawaii Tourism Conference, Oahu

2

0024



0025



0026



Kaua'i

Total Statewide

O‘ahu

Source: Office of the Auditor

The Agribusiness Development Corporation was created by the State Legislature

in 1994 (Act 264 SLH, codified in chapter 163D, Hawaii Revised Statutes).

Administratively attached to the Hawaii Department of Business, Economic

Development, and Tourism, we are governed by an eleven -member Board of

Directors consisting of three ex -officio and eight private citizens appointed by the

Governor.

‘Aggressive and Dynamic’ agribusiness development program to convert forme'

•ADC's land area on O'ahu includes 4,009 acres purchased 
by the corporation and 248 acres set aside to ADC through 
executive orders by the Governor.

The Agribusiness Development Corporation Lands
ADC's portfolio of properties includes nearly 23,000 acres of land and 
infrastructure. The lands around O'ahu's WaiShole Water System and Kaua'i's 
Kekaha and Koke'e irrigation systems comprise the vast majority of the acreage. 
Except for a 1.5-acre parcel outside of Hilo on Hawai'i Island acquired in 2015, 
all of ADC's acquisitions since 2012 have centered around Central O'ahu, 
specifically Wahiawa. ADC has not acquired any property on Maui.

plantation assets for use by new large -scale commercial ente

No. of Properties: 1
Land Area: 1.53 Acres
Purchase Price: S0.5M

No. of Properties: 18
Land Area: 4,257 Acres
Purchase Price: 575.8M

No. of Properties: 21
Land Area: 22,887 Acres
Purchase Price: S76.3M

No. of Properties: 2
Land Area: 18,628 Acres
Purchase Price: $0

Hawai'i

acKgroun

0027



Auditor’s Summary Rep. 21 -01

0028



Problem

"We found that ADC has done little - 
if anything - to facilitate the 
development of agricultural 

enterprises to replace the economic 
loss created by the demise of the 
sugar and pineapple industries." 
(Auditor's Summary Rep. 21-01)

"We had difficulty pinpointing 
exactly why ADC struggles with 

managing the lands it has acquired 
since 2012, in part because the 
corporation's recordkeeping and 

filing system are in disarray."

0029



(9

0030



(!(i

CO 
CD 
CO 
co

CD 
cn 
coCL

CL■Q 
C

 
COc

 
CO 
O

) 
6(NCD 
cn 
co 

_c 
CL

c o 
orS— 
o

 
"d 
c

 
co> 
IE o s—CO(D 
<n 
co 

-C

Phase 4: Establish General Retention Schedule

0031



Timeline: 2 % months

0032



Timeline: 2 Z  months 
• February-April

0033



Timeline: 2 months
• April-May

Phase 2: Organize and Prep

Active Contracts: 54

Application Board
/Express of Meeting Llcense/Lease

Tenants ZT Interes '■ Approva ’• /MOU/MO/’ ‘ Insuram ROE’-' Revocable Permit - Correspondence/Transmittc -
A&NFarm LLLP( Ugal714) X X X X

Andros Engineering Corporation X X X X X X
Antone J. Reis, Jr.(likal4O9) X X X X X

Aurora S. Bunao and Arnold S. Bunao( Uka2101) X X X X X
Baker Commodities X X X

Bi-Weekly Scrub with Project & Asset Manager Active Tenants: 76

0034



Timeline: 2 months
• May-July

Phase 3: Archive/Retain

RECORDS MANAGEMENT BRANCH

State Records Center 
729 B Kako'i Street,

Honolulu, Hawaii 96819 
Phone: (808) 831-6770

Business Hours:
Monday-Friday
7:45 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.
Closed Saturday, Sunday, and State Holidays

ess___ _r»

Documents Sent for Retention:
• General Retention Schedule

• Contract Files (GRS 3.C-1)
• Tenant Invoices (GRS 3.A-5)
• Reports-Plans-Surveys-Proposals (GRS 11.1A)
• Land Rent (GRS 3.A-6)
• Board Meeting Minutes (GRS 1.1 A)
• ADC Budget Reports (GRS 3.D-l)

• Retainment: 5 Years for Audit & Legal purposes

0035



Timeline: TBD 
• Present-

Collaborate with Records Management Team to create Retention Schedule 
ARM-6 once approved by DBEDT Comptroller and Records Management Officer transfers to SA-1

0036



0037



0038


	August 25, 2025 Agenda
	E-3:  Request for approval to amend License Agreement No. L-08202 issued to Hartung Brothers, Inc. to withdraw Field 117 in Kekaha, District of Waimea, County of Kauai, State of Hawaii, Tax Map Key No. (4) 1-2-002:003 (portion)
	E-4:  Request for approval to issue a license agreement to Taworn Panyamee and Thanawat Chak Ano for 58.81 gross acres, more or less of Field 117 for agriculture use in Kekaha, District of Waimea, County of Kauai, State of Hawaii, Tax Map Key No. (4) 1-2-002:001 (portion)
	E-5: Request for approval to issue a request for proposal to operate and maintain a high-pressure processing facility at the Central Oahu Food and Agriculture Hub, Whitmore Village, District of Wahiawa, City & County of Honolulu, State of Hawaii, Tax Map Key No. (1) 7-1-002:001 (portion)
	F-7:  Executive Director’s Report



